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Recommendation to authorize City Manager to execute all documents necessary for the First
Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding No. 29537 with The Salvation Army to continue
mutual efforts to bring a Ray and Joan Kroc Corps Community Center to the City of Long Beach to
be located at Chittick Field.  (District 6)

In August 2005, The Salvation Army approached City staff with a proposal to locate a Ray and Joan
Kroc Corps Community Center (Center) within the City. The vision of the Center is to provide facilities
and programs of superb quality that provide children, youth, families and individuals with educational,
recreational, arts and other activities that build character, confidence and competence. Joan Kroc
funding is available for the capital development of the Center and some limited ongoing operational
costs. To date, the following activities have occurred related to this project:

· On January 24, 2006, the City Council authorized the execution of Memorandum of
Understanding No. 29537 (MOU), setting forth certain cooperative efforts of the parties, with a
term that expires December 31, 2007.

· On June 19, 2007, the City Council authorized the execution of Lease No. 30310 (Lease) with
the Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) for a 65-year term for the use of
Chittick Field for recreational purposes.

· On November 20, 2007, the City Council authorized the execution of the First Amendment to
Lease No. 30310 with LACFCD to extend the term of the Lease to 99 years, expiring on June
30, 2106.

· City staff have contracted with Sapphos Environmental to begin the environmental and
entitlement process for the project.
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The MOU will terminate on December 31, 2007. In order to demonstrate the parties' ongoing
cooperation to locate a Center in Long Beach, a First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding
No. 29537 has been proposed containing the following major provision:

· Term: The term of the MOU will be extended for an additional two years and shall expire on
December 31,2009.

All other remaining substantive terms and provisions of the MOU shall remain in full force and effect.

This letter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Richard F. Anthony on November 26, 2007 and
Budget Management Officer Victoria Bell on December 6,2007.

City Council action is requested on December 18, 2007, in order to execute the First Amendment
prior to the termination of the MOU on December 31,2007.

There is no fiscal impact associated with the recommended action.

Approve recommendation.

DENNIS J. THYS
DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MICHAEL P. CONWAY
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

PHIL T. HESTER
DIRECTOR OF PARKS, RECREATION AND MARINE

APPROVED:

PATRICK H. WEST
CITY MANAGER
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